APPENDIX C

From: assistant clerk gov <assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2023 12:45

To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>

Cc: parishclerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269921- Between Buns Ltd

Good afternoon Marc

This application was considered by the Parish Council who have decided to strongly object the
application 269921 for Between Buns Ltd at the Black Horse.

It was noted that there are multiple objections from residents as well as Clirs. Highlight was given to
the nature of the location being a busy junction in a residential area, alternative locations of Saxon
Way and Melbourn Science Park were discussed.

Clirs broadly in favour of food vans trading in the village but not at this location.

It was RESOLVED to object on the grounds of (all referencing SCDC Street Trading Policy, mainly
sections 5 and 8):

. Noise

Traffic congestion and inconsiderate parking

Road and pavement blockage

Disruption to residents

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any further information.

Many thanks
Abi
Abi Williams

Assistant to the Parish Clerk
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Melbourn Parish Council
Melbourn Community Hub
30 High Street

Melbourn

Cambridgeshire

SG8 6DZ

Tel: 01763 263303 (option 3)
assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk

Please note: My working hours are usually Monday to Friday, 9am - 4pm

The Parish Office opening hours are 10am — 1pm / 2pm — 3pm Monday to Friday

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally
privileged and intended for the recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this
message with any third party, without written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please
reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that
the message is error and virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts,
the data included in emails could be infected, intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email
for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content
of this email.

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose
of corresponding.

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

To view Melbourn Parish Council’s Privacy Notice please click here

From: Licensing (SCDC) [mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 June 2023 16:53

To: assistantclerk@melbournpc.co.uk; clir.clark@melbournparishcouncil.co.uk; _

Subject: Street Trading application - 269921- Between Buns Ltd

Good afternoon,

We have received an application for a Mobile Street Trader in South Cambridgeshire
and require any comments by 12/07/2023.

The application is for the following:

Name of applicant: George Smith

Trading name: Between Buns Ltd

Types of vendors: Gourmet Burgers and Fries

Locations and timings requested: The Black Horse, Melbourn — Friday — 17:30 — 20:30
(twice a month)

Should you require any more information, please contact us before the end of
consultation.

Kind regards,

Marc Smeets | Business Support Officer | Licensing Team
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Shared Waste & Environment

South

Cambridgeshire
District Council

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 01954 713000

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention
and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. On my non-
working day (Thursday), you can contact licensing@scambs.gov.uk. Find out about our latest job
opportunities on our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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